
 

 

 
 
 
 

East Local Area 
Committee 
 
Wednesday 23 March 2022 at 6.30 pm 
 
Sheffield Park Academy, 
Beaumont Road North, Sheffield, 
S2 1SN 
 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillor David Barker  
Councillor Mike Drabble  
Councillor Terry Fox  
Councillor Dianne Hurst  
Councillor Mazher Iqbal  
Councillor Mary Lea  
Councillor Ben Miskell  
Councillor Anne Murphy  
Councillor Zahira Naz  
Councillor Sioned-Mair 
Richards 

 

Councillor Jack Scott  
Councillor Sophie Wilson  
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
Local Area Committees engage, enable, and empower communities across the city 
with increasing control over decision making, marking a major shift in power to 
communities.  The Committees provide a geographical framework that, over time, 
will be used to prioritise and direct the local delivery of an increasing number of 
Council services and oversee the production of a co-produced annual Area 
Committee Plan which will reflect resident priorities. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk . You may not be allowed to see some reports because they 
contain confidential information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Members of the public have the right to ask questions or submit petitions to Area 
Committee meetings and recording is allowed under the direction of the Chair.  
 
Please see the website or contact Democratic Services committee@sheffield.gov.uk 
for further information regarding public questions and petitions and details of the 
Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council meetings.  
 
Local Area Committee meetings are normally open to the public but sometimes the 
Committee may have to discuss an item in private. If this happens, you will be asked 
to leave. Any private items are normally left until last.  
 
Local Area Committee executive decisions are effective six working days after the 
meeting has taken place, unless called-in for scrutiny by the relevant Scrutiny 
Committee or referred to the City Council meeting, in which case the matter is 
normally resolved within the monthly cycle of meetings.  
 
In order for us to be able to effectively facilitate attendance at the meeting, we would 
encourage all attendees to notify us of your attendance in advance by contacting the 
Area Committee Team or emailing committee@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
It is recommended that you wear a face covering in crowded and enclosed spaces 
where you come into contact with people you don’t normally meet. We also 
encourage washing or sanitising your hands frequently - hand sanitiser will be 
provided. Please do not attend if you test positive for Covid-19 or if you are 
experiencing any Covid-19 symptoms. 
 
If you require any further information please contact email 
committee@sheffield.gov.uk. 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
https://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:committee@sheffield.gov.uk
https://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/documents/s29172/SCCProtocolonAVRecordingPhotographyRevisedDecember2017.docx.pdf
https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/your-city-council/local-area-committees
mailto:committee@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 

EAST LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE AGENDA 
23 MARCH 2022 

 
Order of Business 

 
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements  
 
2.   Apologies for Absence  
 
3.   Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 To Identify items where resolutions may be moved to 

exclude the press and public. 
 

 

4.   Declarations of Interest (Pages 7 - 10) 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business 

to be considered at the meeting. 
 

 

5.   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 11 - 16) 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting of the committee 

held on 22 September 2021 
 

 

6.   Public Questions and Petitions  
 To receive any questions or petitions from members of the 

public. 
 

 

7.   Approval of the East LAC Community Plan 2022-23 
 

(Pages 17 - 38) 

 a) Presentation by Huda Ahmed, East Local Area 
Committee Manager   
 
b) Discussion and approval of the plan 
 
c) Breakout Groups on implementation of the approved plan  
 
d) Summary feedback from the Breakout Groups 
 

 

8.   Transition to Committees  
 Presentation by the Assistant Director (Governance)  

 
 

 NOTE: The next meeting of East Local Area Committee 
will be held on a date and time to be agreed. 
 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

 leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

 make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

 declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

 Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 

 Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

 Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

 Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 

- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

 Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 6



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 7

mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

East Local Area Committee 
 

Meeting held 22 September 2021 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Mary Lea, Dianne Hurst, Ben Miskell, Anne Murphy, 

Zahira Naz and Sioned-Mair Richards 
 

 
   

 
1. 
 

MEET AND GREET 
 

1.1 There was an opportunity for members of the public to meet the Councillors and the 
Local Area Team. 

  
2.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

2.1 An apology for absence were received from Councillor’s David Barker, Terry Fox, 
Mazher Iqbal, Sophie Wilson, Mike Drabble and Jack Scott. 

  
3.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

3.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and 
public. 
 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
  
4.1 There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting. 
  
5. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
  
5.1 The minutes of the meeting held on 19th May 2021 were approved as a correct 

record. 
  
6. AUTHORISATION OF THE EAST AREA COMMITTEE MANAGER TO TAKE 

DECISIONS ON BEHALF OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
6.1 
 
 
 
 
 
6.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Community Services Manager, submitted a report setting out the mechanism 
for the Local Area Committee to enable decisions to be taken quickly and to 
respond to emerging issues by authorising the Community Services Manager to 
make decisions on expenditure between Committee meetings, subject to certain 
conditions. 
 
RESOLVED: That the East Local Area Committee authorises the Community 
Services Manager to make decisions on expenditure from any budgets allocated to 
the Local Area Committee provided that: 
 

 The decision is taken in consultation with the Local Area Committee Chair 
or in his/her absence the Deputy Chair 

 Spending is in line with any specific purposes of the allocated budget 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



Meeting of the East Local Area Committee 19.05.2021 

Page 2 of 6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
6.3 
 
 
 
 
 
6.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.5 
 
 
 
6.6 
 
 
 
6.7 
 
 
 
6.8 
 
 

 The decision may not approve expenditure of more than £5,000 

 A report detailing the delegated spending decisions taken by the Community 
Services Manager is presented to the next Local Area Committee meeting. 
 

Reasons for Decision 
 
The proposal to authorise decisions on any budgets allocated to the Committee 
can be discharged, in part, by the Community Services Manager will ensure the 
Committees can respond quickly to emerging local issues. 
 
Alternatives Considered and Rejected 
 
All decisions relating to budgets allocated to the Local Area Committee 
could be decided at Formal Committee Meetings only. Whilst this approach would 
ensure the involvement of all members of the committee, it would mean that 
decisions to allocate spending for emerging and urgent local issues may not be 
made in a timely fashion. 
 
Any Interest Declared or Dispensation Granted 
 
None 
 
Reason for Exemption if Public/Press Excluded During Consideration 
 
None 
 
Respective Director Responsible for Implementation 
 
Executive Director People Services 
 
Relevant Scrutiny and Policy Development Committee If Decision Called In 
 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 

 

  
7. LOCAL AREA COMMITTEES – EMPOWERING COMMUNITIES 
  
7.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Local Area Committee Manager, Huda Ahmed, gave a presentation on 
empowering communities. The presentation covered: 
 

 What the Local Area Committee would do in terms of engaging, empowering 
and enabling residents and community organisation on topics of local interest. 
It would use a range of communication methods both physically and digitally. 
The committee would engage with the areas residents to empower them to 
become part of the solution with emerging issues. 

 That Each Local Area Committee has been allocated £100,000 to spend in 
line with their community plans along with doubling Ward pots and access to 
the Fly-tipping and Graffiti budget. 

 The Local Area Team would use different communication methods to update 
members of the public and actively listen to feedback and results from the 

Page 10



Meeting of the East Local Area Committee 19.05.2021 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7.3 
 
 

surveys to help their understanding of what the priorities were in the local 
area. 

 For anyone who wanted to get involved, The Local Area Team encouraged 
the public to; share their contact details and become a part of the contact 
database, complete online surveys, attend community events/workshops and 
to get in touch with the Local Area Team to share any feedback. 
 

The Local Area Committee Manager introduced the East Local Area Committee 
team, they included; 
 

 Lorraine Wood – Head of Service 

 Huda Ahmed – Local Area Committee Manager 

 Scott Ford – Community Services Officer 

 Abby Wilson – Community Services Officer 

 James Dabell – Project Support Officer 
 
RESOLVED:- that the Local Area Committee noted the presentation. 

8. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
  
8.1 The Committee received the following questions from members of the public who 

had submitted questions prior to the meeting, and who were in attendance to raise 
them: - 
 

 
 
 

(a)    John Wills 
 
Who has responsibility for local funding regarding adult education? Is it the Council, 
Mayoral Authority, or both? 
 
The Chair confirmed it was the Mayoral Authority. 
 
(b)    Brian Coleman 
 
Will there be plans to appoint recognised community hubs as places of welcome? 
 
The Head of Communities stated that the Council had began to look at places of 
welcome across the city as a wider piece of work. 
 
(c)    Public Questioner 3 
 
What is the timescale for having community plans in place in Darnall ward? 
 
The Local Area Committee Manager explained the aim was to have a discussion on 
community plans and priorities at the next meeting of the Local Area Committee 
(LAC), in January 2022. 
 
(d)    Public Questioner 4 
 
Will the budget of £100,000 be split evenly across all 4 wards? 

Page 11



Meeting of the East Local Area Committee 19.05.2021 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 
The Chair stated that the £100,000 was accessible to all 4 wards although they may 
be certain wards that had specific plans that take priority therefore could spend more 
money than other wards.  
 
(e)    Public Questioner 5 
 
How much money is in the Fly-Tipping and Graffiti budget? 
 
The Chair explained that there was a budget of £700,000 city wide and that £58,000 
was accessible to each LAC.  
 
(f)    Public Questioner 6 
 
1. Does the salary of the Local Area Team come out of the LAC budget? 
 
2. Is it possible to carry over any of the budget into the next financial year? 
 
In response to question 1, the Chair confirmed that no salaries were to come out of 
the LAC budget. 
 
In response to question 2, the Head of Communities advised that she had requested 
any unused budget be carried over and that she would report back to the LAC once 
confirmed. 
 
(g)    Public Questioner 7 
 
How does the LAC intend to involve the faith sector into their plans? 
 
The Local Area Committee Manager stated that the LAC would use different 
methods of communication to engage with as many groups as possible i.e., surveys 
and workshops. It was also mentioned that the LAC was hoping that the different 
groups attending the LAC meetings would feed information back to increase 
engagement. Also, it was advised for anyone part of a group that felt they were not 
engaged, to speak at the LAC meeting and share their thoughts on how the LACs 
could improve engagement. 
 
(h)   Public Questioner 8 
 
Will the LAC have access to the £100,000 budget each year? 
 
The Chair explained that each year the LAC would receive a budget of £100,000 and 
the Head of Communities was requesting that remaining budget be carried over. 
 
(i)     Public Questioner 9 
 
Can members of the public request that facilities be opened and used by young 
people. 
 
The Chair advised that this could be included in the agreement of community plans 

Page 12



Meeting of the East Local Area Committee 19.05.2021 

Page 5 of 6 
 

for January 2022 if members of the public felt that this was a priority. There would 
also be a youth services officer in direct contact with this LAC, who would link into 
the youth services plans. 
 
(j)    Public Questioner 10 
 
How many residents are there across the 4 wards included in this LAC?  
 
The Head of Communities stated that they was approximately 52,000 residents in 
Darnall, Manor Castle, Park and Arbourthorne and Richmond. 
 
(k)    Public Questioner 11 
 
Will the LAC engage with elderly people in the community the way the LAC talked 
about engaging with the youth? 
 
The Chair mentioned that the LAC intends to engage with everyone equally. 
 
(l)    Public Questioner 12 
 
How would the LAC community plan help promote youth services? 
 
A written response would be provided for this question. 
 
(m)   Public Questioner 13 
 
1. How ambitious could the community plan be? 
 
2. Would there be thought on bringing in investment from other organisations? 
 
In response to question 1, the Chair explained that the LAC aimed to make the 
consultation reflect how the community could put their ideas forward on what local 
issues needed addressing. 
 
In response to question 2, Councillor Anne Murphy mentioned that the LAC had 
already been working with organisations and building working relationships as 
investments was a factor to consider.  
 
(n)    Public Questioner 14 
 
How would Sheffield City Council consult with the public on what will be decided in 
the community plan? 
 
The Local Area Committee Manager explained the importance of incorporating the 
public’s ideas into the community plan through different sources and added that a 
draft community plan would be communicated at the next LAC meeting. 
 
(o)    Public Questioner 15 
 
How can Sheffield City Council ensure the BAME community are included in public 

Page 13



Meeting of the East Local Area Committee 19.05.2021 

Page 6 of 6 
 

engagement? 
 
The Chair stated that the Council intended to engage with as many community 
groups as possible and that the LAC team were using various methods to ensure 
that public voices were heard.  
 
(p)    Public Questioner 16 
 
Could the LAC budget be used to fund raise and generate more investment instead 
of looking to spend all 100% of the budget of community plans and projects? 
 
The Head of Communities stated that it would be possible to invest part of the 
budget. 
 
(q)    Public Questioner 17 
 
Would there be an opportunity for local services to present what their organisation 
does for the community at a LAC meeting? 
 
The Chair advised that it could be beneficial to schedule themed additional LAC 
meetings inviting different services to attend and present information on their 
organisation.  
 
(r)    Public Questioner 18 
 
If the community plan wouldn’t be agreed until January 2022, does that mean that 
none of the LAC budget would be used until then? 
 
The Chair explained that money within the ward pots could be used in the meantime 
although agreed that the LAC budget would not be used until after January 2022. 
The LAC’s have also been given a Fly-tipping and Graffiti budget in which the 
Council had already began to engage with members of the public on identifying 
areas in the wards where fly-tipping and graffiti was a concern. 
     

9. 
 

OPPORTUNITY TO NETWORK AND COMPLETE SURVEY 

9.1 There was an opportunity for attendees to network and complete a survey produced 
by the Local Area Team. Attendees were also encouraged to take part in an exercise 
where they could make comments on their local area. 

Page 14



East Community Plan

Park & Arbourthorne ● Darnall ● Manor & Castle ● Richmond

To be approved at the 

public meeting on the 

23rd of March 2022

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 7



Hello and welcome

Salut

TungjatjetaSawatdii

Kumusta

Namaste

Staramasha

Ne ho

Guten tag

Iska waran

Assalam aleykum

Zdravo

Privet

Czesc

Hola

Buna

Ahoi

Ahlan

Ciao

Kemcho

Annyonghaseyo

Vannakam

Mingala ba

Yasoo

Konnichiwa

Chonee

Namaskar

MerhabaGamarjobat
Labas

Apa khabar

Bonjour

P
age 16



Contents

What are Local 
Area 

Committees? 
(LACs)

S e c t i o n  1

About the East 
area

S e c t i o n  2

The East LAC 
community 
action plan 

S e c t i o n  3

P
age 17



Section 1 
What are Local Area Committees?

(LACs)

P
age 18



Local Area Committees (LACs) are a way for people to 

get involved in making a difference to their local 

communities. Some budgets have already been 

devolved to the LACs for them to be used on issues 

and priorities that residents and communities have told 

us are important to them.

LACs are a chance for people to influence decision 

making, share their opinion and contribute to positive 

changes in their community. They are an opportunity 

for people to say what they would like to see improved 

in their area.

Whilst LACs have some initial devolved powers, the 

devolution of further powers will continue to evolve.

Further details about LACs can be found here -

www.sheffield.gov.uk/lac

P
age 19

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/your-city-council/local-area-committees.html


The Local Area Committee consists of twelve elected 
members for the four wards included in the East LAC. This 
includes a Chair (Councillor Mary Lea) who is elected by 
members of the LAC and a Vice Chair (Councillor Anne 
Murphy).

Who else is involved?

The LAC is supported by a small team of officers that 

consists of a manager, communities services officer, 

project support officer, a secretary and various other 

supporting staff. 

Further details and contacts can be found on the 
website:

www.sheffield.gov.uk/eastlac

Who are the committee?

P
age 20

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/your-city-council/east-local-area-committee


Who are the committee members?

The East Local Area Committee is made up of twelve elected councillors, representing 

the four council wards included within the East Local Area Committee.

 

Park & Arbourthorne Manor Castle 

 

 
Councillor Ben Miskell 
 
Email: 
 
ben.miskell@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk  

 

 
Councillor Anne Murphy 
 
Email: 
 
anne.murphy@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk  

 

 
Councillor Sophie Wilson 
 
Email: 
 
sophie.wilson@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk 
  

 
Councillor Terry Fox 
 
Email: 
 
terry.fox@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk  

 

 
Councillor Jack Scott 
 

Email: 
 
jack.scott@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk  

 

 
Councillor Sioned-Mair Richards 
 

Email: 
 
sm.richards@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk  

P
age 21



Who are the committee members?

All the councillors can be contacted either via their email addresses or by calling the 

Sheffield Town Hall on 0114 273 5380

Darnall Richmond 

 

 
Councillor Mary Lea 
 
Email: 
 
mary.lea@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk  

 

 
Councillor Dianne Hurst 
 
Email: 
 
dianne.hurst@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk  

 

 
Councillor Zahira Naz 
 
Email: 
 
zahira.naz@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk   

 
Councillor Mike Drabble 
 
Email: 
 
mike.drabble@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk  

 

 
Councillor Mazher Iqbal 
 
Email: 
 
mazher.iqbal@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk   

 
Councillor David Barker 
 
Email: 
 

david.barker@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk  
 

P
age 22



Section 2
About the East area 

P
age 23



The East is one of seven 
local areas. The area 
consists of four wards:

● Park & Arbourthorne

● Darnall

● Manor Castle

● Richmond

Darnall

Manor 

Castle

Park & 

Arbourthorne Richmond

Local Area Committees – YouTube

BSL - Local Area Committees -
YouTube

Local Area Committee videos

P
age 24

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o7ytbqbL4W8
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BsckwIfvKZI


Local facilities - Meadowhall, Ikea, Cineworld, Sheffield Arena, English Institute of Sport are just some of the larger retail, 

entertainment and sporting sites that fall under the East LAC. Smaller local shops are concentrated in some of the wards to 

cater for the diverse population.  

Population - The East has a population of 85,104. A higher number (52,753) of the population are classed as people living in 

deprivation. 23% of the population are from an ethnic minority, with 22% having a long term illness.

Housing – 48.7% of people are homeowners, with 37% either renting from Sheffield City Council or housing associations. 

Nearly 14% are renting from private landlords. 

Parks and open spaces - Manor Fields Park, Arbourthorne Recreation Ground and Pond, Norfolk Heritage Park, Darnall 

Community Park, High Hazels Park, Tinsley Park Woods, Seventy Acre Hill Park/ Garden and Richmond Park are some of the 

parks and green areas located in the East LAC.

Industry - The main industry sectors in the East LAC are in retail, manufacturing and transport, the average household income 

is £33,922.

What we know:

P
age 25



East has a 

population of 

85,104

22% have a limiting 

long-term illness. 
(compared with 18% across 
England)

Gender

36% of people have 

no qualifications 
(compared with 22% across 
England)

The average 
household income 

is £33,922 and its 

not

0-15

21.5%

Working Age

63.2%

Age 65+

15.3%

Main Industry 

Sectors

1. Retail

2. Manufacturing

3. Transport

49.5%
Male

50.5%
Female

Age

52,753 
People are 
living in 
deprivation

White British 73.3%
Black, Asian, Ethnic 
Minority 23.6%
White (Non -
British)  3.1%
Multi – Ethnic 
Households 11.2%

48.7% are Homeowners
21.5% Rent from the 

council
16.0% Rent from Housing 

Associations
13.9% are Private Renting

Tenure

Ethnicity

What we know

P
age 26



Section 3
The East LAC community action plan  

P
age 27



The six priority themes

The community plan is put together following consultation with local residents, partners and 

communities. The following six priorities have been identified:  

Environment

Children & young people

Health & wellbeing

Community & neighbourhoods

Transport & highways

Community safety & crime

P
age 28



Crime and community safety, Communities and neighbourhoods

Chair : Cllr Ben Miskell, Vice Chair: Diane Hurst 

Issue Action Lead Responsibility Timescale 

Crime 

Work with South Yorkshire 

Police (SYP) to ensure 

Neighbourhood Action 

Groups (NAGs) are working  

→ South Yorkshire Police (SYP)

→ LACs

→ Partners

Ongoing 

Anti-social behaviour 

Work with local PSOs, 

sustainability officers and 

other agencies to address 

concerns

→ SYP

→ SCC services - Housing 

Association 

→ LACs

→ Local stakeholders 

Ongoing 

Digital inclusion  

/employment 

Work with services/ agencies 

to ensure wider community 

benefit from such initiatives 

→ Employment and training 

agencies  - wider strategies LACs
Ongoing 

Local business

Set up a pilot business forum 

and keep updated with wider 

initiatives such as levelling 

funds

→ Business growth and business 

advisors and local businesses 
Ongoing

Community 

infrastructure  

Community building used by 

wider community 

→ SCC services and wider 

stakeholders
Ongoing

P
age 29



Children, young people and Health and wellbeing 

Chair: Cllr Mary Lea, Vice Chair: Cllr Anne Murphy

Issue Action Lead Responsibility Timescale 

Youth 

Work in partnership with youth 

services and voluntary youth 

providers. Make use of data to ensure 

appropriate youth provision is in place 

→ Youth Services. 

→Voluntary Community 

Faith Sector (VCFS) 

→ LACs

Ongoing 

Education, training and 

apprenticeships 

Work with apprentice, training and  

employment providers, influence 

schools and relevant training  

→ Training providers

→ Schools

→ LACs

Ongoing 

Access to services 

Explore ways of improving access to 

support services for children and 

families and health 

→ Health services

→ Multi Agency Services 

Team (MAST) 

→ Family centres

→ LACs

Ongoing 

Health and Wellbeing  

Work with agencies re covid 

prevention, support for mental health 

and general keeping well campaigns 

→ SCC

→ Local health services 

→ Family centres

→ MAST

→ LACs 

Ongoing

P
age 30



Environment , highways and transport 

Chair : Cllr Zahira Naz, Vice Chair: Dave Barker

Issue Action Lead 

Responsibility

Timescale 

Fly tipping 

Work in partnership with services, 

stakeholders and VCFS to tackle fly 

tipping. Pilot a campaign in Darnall 

→ SCC services

→ VCFS

→ LACs

Ongoing 

Litter/ waste disposal 
Explore educational prevention and 

enforcement measures 

→ SCC services

→ Schools

→ VCFS

→ Pilot campaign

→ LACs

Ongoing 

Parks/ green spaces 

Work with parks to make sure they are 

safe and clean to use. Explore street 

planting initiatives 

→ SCC – Parks & 

Countryside

→ VCFS

→ LACs

Ongoing 

Traffic calming 

measures and road 

safety 

Install Vehicle-Activated Signs (VAS) 

and 20 mile hour zones and education 

around road safety 

→ SCC – Highways

→ LACs
Ongoing

P
age 31



Community plan 2022/2023 – funding

Funding  22/23 Amount Possible use

East LAC budget 

Fly tipping fund

£100,000

£57,000

Administration costs, projects identified to address 

issues as identified in the themes’ priority groups 

East LAC ward pots

Manor Castle

Arbourthorne

Darnall

Richmond

Ward pot amounts to 

be confirmed in next 

financial year 

Supporting Voluntary, Community and Faith sector 

groups and organisations that develop activities 

that support the community plan priorities

Community Infrastructure 

Levy (CIL)

To Be Confirmed To undertake projects that help meet the ward and 

LAC priorities 

As we start to carry out work on the actions identified in the plan, and  develop projects, 
we will continue to evaluate and review funding.

P
age 32



Wardpot Funding Summary 2021 / 2022

* 103 ward pot 
applications have been 

received across all wards

* 79 ward pot applications 
from all wards were 

successful in securing
funding for their project

* Denotes subject to change as more ward pot applications are received

P
age 33



Underpinning our work    

• Partnership working – we will work with service providers 
and voluntary, community and faith groups to have the 
maximum impact. 

• A creative approach – we will bring people together to 
look practically and positively at how we can address local 
concerns  and priorities.

• An Inclusive Ethos – valuing equality and diversity with a 
willingness to deal realistically and honestly with issues 
that affect all  communities

• Develop specific projects & actions making sure we link  
into city wider strategic plans – explore areas to identify 
tangible measures that we can take forward. 

P
age 34



Next steps  

• Approval of East LAC Community plan and action plan– LAC 
meet Wednesday 23rd of March at Park Academy from 6pm 
– 8.30pm 

• Development of options for projects and use of LAC budget 
between March and June 2022

• Continue to work with LACs across the city to determine 
which further budgets and powers can be devolved to LACs

• Continue to engage and consult with communities 
• Provide an annual report on the community plan and  

progress on the priorities for the East LAC area
• Represent the interest of the  East LAC communities with 

the Council and other bodies/organisations as appropriate 
to achieve community plan objectives.

P
age 35



This document can be supplied in alternative formats, 
please contact us using the details below:

Sheffield City Council ● www.sheffield.gov.uk/lac

Local Area Committees is part of the Empowering Communities Programme

East Local Area Committee – EastLAC@sheffield.gov.uk / 0114  4743621

P
age 36

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/your-city-council/local-area-committees.html
mailto:EastLAC@sheffield.gov.uk

	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	7 Approval of the East LAC Community Plan 2022-23

